
 

                                                                          
 

 

 

_____ In Partnership with: ____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Memo 
TO:  BQ Board, District and Club Secretaries 

FROM: Peter Williamson – BQ Chairman 

DATE:  Friday 4 November 2016  

RE:  Club Life Membership & Suspension and Expulsion   Ref: 16/024 
 

  

The following information as requested by District and Club secretaries. 

Club Life Members 
The matter was raised regarding club life members who were no longer bowlers, or those who were 
infirm or had moved out of the area. 
 
These club life members, should you wish to do so, can be removed from the BQ register by recording 
them on a Form 2 as resigned. However, a copy of the letter of resignation from the member or a letter 
from the club explaining the reason they are being recorded as resigned must accompany the 
appropriate Form 2. They will not be processed without this information. When these members have 
been recorded as resigned they will no longer be eligible to play bowls and they will not be able to 
receive any meritorious or life membership awards from Bowls Queensland.    
Please do not remove these club life members if they play bowls. 
 
This requirement to enclose the letter with the Form 2 only applies to club life members and not general 
resignations. 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 
Bowls Queensland Constitution suspensions and expulsions. 
 
A Club may suspend or expel a member from their club only.  
When an interclub clearance is issued it must state that the member is suspended or expelled. 
 
A District may suspend or expel a member from clubs in their district only. 
 
A member who is suspended or expelled by Bowls Queensland will not be eligible to play bowls at any 
club which is affiliated with Bowls Queensland. 
 
Notification of suspension or expulsion must still be advised to BQ and we will advise district secretaries 
accordingly who will advise clubs. When a member is reinstated this must be notified to Bowls 
Queensland on a Form 2. 
 

 
Peter Williamson 
Chairman  

Patron:  
His Excellency the Honourable Paul de Jersey AC, Governor of Queensland 


